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CARL HERING

CONSULTING ELECTRICAL ENGINEER

' 929 ¢mEsTNUT STREET

T R S R T, ke 3
Mr. F. L. Hutchinson,
Secretary, A. I. E. I,
33 West 39th Street,
New York City, N. Y.

Dear Mr. Hutchinson:=

Will you please send me the
necessary papers for an application for transfer
from Member to Fellow.

If my own signature to the
paper is not required, and if this letter will
answer the ssme purpose, you might, to save time,
£111 it out for me and insert as refereuces the
following: Blihu Thomson, Hdward Weston, Gano
Dumn, C. 0. Mailloux and John . Kelly.  All of
these gentlemen have permitted me to use their
nemesde

Yours truly,

tpart Herys




Avgust 10, 1918«

¥r. Carl Hering,

29 Chestnut Street,

hoe

Philedelphia, Paoes

Dosr Nrs Hering:

In sooordsnee with your letier of the Bth inst.,
we have alded your name Lo the list of Mermbers vwho have spplded
for transfer to the prade of Fellow dn the Tnetitube, Wf%ﬁw‘ the
srocial geotion of the Constitution, ma will m:»mzmmiqaw with
the gentlomen named by you as roferences nt ouce.

In the momntime, we will be vlessed 1% you will kindly
£411 out the oncloged rogular spplication form which has been pro-
vided for tramsfore of this kind, and reburn same to this office at
your convanience, and odlige, ‘

Very triuly yours,

Seeretary.
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Ire Fe L. Hutchinson, :
Secretary, As I. B. e,
33 West 39th Street,
New York City, Ne Y.
' /

Sy e

Dear lir. Hubtchinson:-

~ Accept my thanks for your
favor of the 10th, enclosing application blanik
for Fellow. I herewith return it duly filled
out. Please note that in addition to the five
names that I sent you by letter I have added
& sixth one, Prof. Crocker, as I have since re-
ceived permission from him to use his nome.

I had originally intended to
refer only to past Presidents, but not hearing
from Prof. Crocker or Mr. lartin, I concluded
they were out of town and I therefore did not
wait. If there is no objection to including
all six names I would prefer it, but if only
five are used in the published list, then please
gubstitute Prof. Crocker's name for that of Dr.
Kelly, and if I should soon hear from Mr. Martin,
I may ask you to substitute his name for that
of M. Mailloux, merely far the sake of follow-
ing my original principal of referring to past
Presidents. =

Trusting the blank is proper-
ly filled out, I remain, :

Youwrs very truly, =
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